Jamestown Amateur Radio Club June 13th, 2023 Meeting Minutes

Meeting was called to order at 7:35pm by Club President, Jason Linz.

Attendance: Tom Simpson|ND0TS, Jerry Bergquist, David Nelson|WA0TIB, Warren Tobin|W0WT, Eric Woodard|KE0IGK, David Utke|WA0FXO, Jason Linz|ND0JL, and Michelle Linz|ND0ML

Paid Members Report: 19

Review and approval of April 11th, 2023 Meeting Minutes: Motion to approve by David Utke, Seconded by Warren, Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report:

- June: \$2,772.69
 - Motion to approve by Tom, Seconded by David Nelson, Motion Carried.

Old Business:

- Banners/Signage: Completed. Printed by Newman Signs. Invoice paid \$75.27 for a 6' x 3' Banner.
- Membership Questionnaire Form:
 - Motion to approve current questionnaire Rev 06/13/2023 by Tom, Seconded by David Nelson. Motion Carried.
- Jerry provided a compiled members list from 2000 to current, of paid members. Adjustments have been made to the current membership list, to include email addresses.
- Club Photo ID's: Jason will check with Riley at LEC, on availability to do this. Club ID's using the Salamander Program, would be recognized with Jamestown, as well as other communities, for access during events. The goal is to have these IDs to use along with ARES.
- Club Inventory: Jerry and Michelle will meet to look over what Jerry has for documentation and assess current inventory.
- Mayday Car Show/Airshow: May 6th, 2023: Didn't occur due to conditions of the airport areas, too muddy.
- June Valley City Meetup, Radio Demonstration and Test Session: June 3rd, 2023
 - Meetup went well at Burger King. Judy Stahl from Valley City met with members of JARC and discussed her desire with eagerness to get on the air again. Jason, Tom, Michelle, and Shawn

McClintock AD0ND set up and demonstrated radio operations at the park in Valley City prior to the 2pm test session.

New Business:

- Upcoming VE Testing:
 - June 17th, July 29th and September 9th: LEC Jamestown, 2pm.
- General Test Pool Changes July 1st, 2023
 - \circ Potential to provide a test session at Field Day, upon request.

Reports:

- Repeater Net:
 - On June 6th, 2023 Jason ran a modified repeater net. He listened on the reverse side of the repeater pair to monitor check ins. He could hear everyone that checked in, however, the individuals checking in, could not hear the other participants. Due to an extensive power outage, the repeater came back online, operating normally, once power was restored.

Simplex Net:

Upcoming Events:

- Field Day: June 24th and 25th, 2023 Field Day at old Kite Flying Field SE End of Jamestown Reservoir.
- National Night Out: August 1st, 2023
- UJ Block Party: August 24th, 2023

Picnic:

During club discussion at this meeting, it was decided that a change in venue sounds like a good idea. The club members decided to have supper at Pizza Ranch in Jamestown, at 6pm, followed by the October Club Meeting.{details?)

Annual Meeting: October 10th, 2023: at Pizza Ranch at 7:00pm

Motion by Jerry to adjourn the meeting, Seconded by David Nelson, Meeting Adjourned: 8:57pm